



SYRENE DE JAGER

Consultant – Global Business Solutions
Attorney – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB; LLM (Labour Law)
Nationality: South African

Language Skills

| Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner) | Reading | Speaking | Writing |
|--|---------|----------|---------|
| English (1 st language) | 5 | 5 | 5 |
| Afrikaans (2 nd language) | 5 | 5 | 5 |
| isiXhosa (3 rd language) | 2 | 3 | 2 |

Education

| Tertiary | Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained: |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Stellenbosch University (2009) | LLM (Labour Law) |
| Stellenbosch University (2008) | LLB |

Executive Summary

Syrene was admitted as an attorney in Cape Town, where she completed her studies and gained her experience in civil litigation and labour law. As an official of the National Employers Association of South Africa (NEASA) and an Industrial Relations consultant, she has acquired invaluable experience in advising and representing employers of all sizes in conciliation and arbitrations at the CCMA and bargaining councils.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2012)

Professional Experience

| (Date from – date to) | Position | Company |
|-----------------------|--|---|
| 2014 - to date | Attorney | Kirchmanns Incorporated, East London |
| 2014 – to date | Consultant | Global Business Solutions, East London |
| 2013 - 2013 | Industrial Relations Consultant | LabourNet, East London |
| 2013 - 2013 | Legal Advisor and Dispute Resolution Specialist | National Employers Association of South Africa, Cape Town |
| 2012 - 2013 | Litigation Assistant | Kessler De Jager Attorneys, Cape Town |
| 2010 - 2012 | Candidate Attorney | University of Stellenbosch – Legal Aid Clinic |
| 2009 | Research Assistant, Department of Mercantile Law | Stellenbosch University |